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January 30, 2020 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: Montoya Street Townhomes 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 12/16/15 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 03/20/18 

Hydrology File: H12D019A 
CPN #759482 

 
 
Dear Mr. Soule: 

 
Based on the information provided in your submittal received 01/29/2020, the Engineer’s 
Certification is approved for ROFG/SIA for Hydrology. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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12/16/15

AX RETAINAGE
N 1 BLOCK EVERY 20'
LLOW FOR CROSS LOT
NAGEN REAR YARD FOR DRAINAGE
T SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

I, DAVID SOULE HAVE PERSONALLY INPECTED THE SITE. I HEREBY
CERTIFY THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED SUCH THAT IT IS IN
SUBSTANTIAL CONFORMANCE TO THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN DATED 11/3/16.
BASED UPON APPROVAL FROM DESIGN ENGINEER THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED
12" LOWER. THE DRAINAGE CONCEPT HAS NOT CHANGED. I CERTIFY THE PAD IS
AT A GRADE THAT CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED PLAN AND ACCEPTABLE FOR
RELEASE OF BUILDING PERMIT

12/16/15

10/19/17

ABFF=61.05

ABFF=61.03

60.40 60.10

LOTS 1 AND 2 NOT A PART

LOT 5 NOT A PART

I David Soule, NMPE 14522 , of the firm Rio Grande Engineering, hereby certify that 
this project has been graded and will drain in substantial compliance with and in 
accordance with the design intend of the approved plan dated ________. The record 
information edited on the original design document has performed by me or under my 
direct supervision and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. The as-
built survey was provided by THOMAS PATRICK NMPS 12651. The certification is 
submitted in support of a request for PERMANENT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.
The record information presented heron is not necessarily complete and intended only to 
verify substantial compliance of the grading and drainage aspects of this project. Those 
relying on this record document are advised to obtain independent verification of its 
accuracy before using it for any other purpose  

3/20/18

12/16/15

CHRIS DEHLER 7923

RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
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